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Wood, McShane & Thams
P. 0. Box 968
Monahans, Texas 79756

Gentlemen:

Forms C-101 and C-102 for the South Leonard Unit Well No. 18 to
be drilled in Unit E of Section 24, T-26-S, R-37-E, will be held
without approval until we receive notification from our Santa Fe
office that the unorthodox location has been approved.

Further, since the other wells in this unit carry a tract number,
please advise the tract number for Well No. 18 and we will make
the correction on Forms C-101 and C-102.

Yours very truly,
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